
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 26, 2024 
 
 
RE: American Oversight Public Records Request 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
My office received a records request on August 21, 2024, for 1) “all email communications” 
between the Jury Commissioner, or anyone on behalf of, and the Mohave County Recorder’s 
Office, and 2) “all email communications” with designated key terms.  
 
While the request referenced Arizona Public Records Law, A.R.S. §§ 39-121 et seq., the Arizona 
Courts are subject to Arizona Rules of the Supreme Court 123 Access to Judicial Records of the 
State of Arizona.  
 
Although juror records are confidential under rule 123 (e) 10 of the Arizona Rules of the 
Supreme Court and can’t be provided, the other responsive documents will be provided with 
the appropriate redactions.  
 
If you have any further requests, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
Christina Spurlock 
Clerk of Superior Court 

CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT 
CHRISTINA SPURLOCK, MOHAVE COUNTY CLERK 

MOHA.VE COUNTYCOURTHOOSE 
41 IS ~T S,,"9t«) $TlttCT 
PosT OFFJCE SOX 7000 
tONGMAN, AAIZONA 86402 

(92B) 75S-0778 
(828) 71 &48:,0 

CSPURLOCKOCOUR'TS..AZ.GCN 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000001

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon! 

VjgiL Megan 
Lydia Durst 
Perez, Celina; McLean, Christopher: Burns, Paula 
Returned Summons Spreadsheet 
Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:36:00 PM 
Updated Returned summons Reoortmg.xlsx 

I am so sorry, we got a little behind sending you our spreadsheet for the returned summons we 
receive in our jury mail. The attached should cover everything since one was last sent in April of this 
year. Moving forward, we will send it to you at the beginning of each month! 

Tfianks, 

Megan Yigi[ 
I>eput!I Director 
Mohave Count}/ Superior Court 
475 £· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, flZ 86407 
928-753-0773 ext 4768 
mvi9il@courts·qz.·9ov 

This email and any files t;ransmit;t;ed with it; are confidential and intended solely For the use oF the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· IF you have received this email in error please not;i(y the system mana9er· IF 
you are not; the named addressee you should not; disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please not;i(y the 
sender immediately by email iF you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system· IF 
you are not; the intended recipient; you are notified that; disclosin9, copyin9, dist;ribut;in9 o( t;akin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents oF this inFormat;ion is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that; any inFormation. includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally ident;i(yin9 inFormat;ion contained in the sender's email communication 
t;o this o(fice, becomes part; o( /Ylohave County's public record and may be subject; t;o disclosure under ffriz.ona 
law· 

VERSIGHT 
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FOR QffKIAL USE ONLY 
BY MOHAVE W1JN'fY RECORDE.R, VOTER RWISTRATIO OFFICE 

UNOEUVE:RABLE SUMMONS REPORT pursuantto A.R.S. \21-Bl(D) 
for the Period 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000006

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thanks!! 

Vigil Megan 
Lydia Durst 
RE: Returned Jury mail 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:17:00 AM 
;maae001.pna 

From: Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:16 AM 

To: Vigil, Megan <mvigil@courts.az.gov> 

Subject: RE: Returned Jury mail 

Good morning Megan, 

Thanks for asking. We don't need any of your physical returned mail, happy shredding! 

Thank you, 

Lydu;;vVLM"'~ CERA 

Mohave County Recorder 
700 W Beale St. 
Kingman, AZ 86401 
928-753-0701 Ext. 4006 
Durstl@mohave, gov 

Please be advised that the Mohave County Recorder's Office may refer suspicious documents to the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation or other appropriate law enforcement agency. (A.R.S. §39-161) 

From: Vigil, Megan <mvigjl@courtsaz.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:41 AM 

To: Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave.gov> 
Subject: Returned Jury mail 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning! 

VERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000007

As I am about to send you our spreadsheet for November, Christina mentioned she thought she 
remembered a conversation that the recorder's office may want the actual physical returned mail 
from the jurors. Is that something your office wants? If so, I have boxes and boxes of it. If not, I have 
big plans of sending it to shredding tomorrow 

Tlianks, 

Megan Yi,gi{ 
Deputy Director 
/i1ohave County Superior Court 
475 E· Sprin9 St· 
Kin9man, flZ 86407 
928- 753-0773 ext 4768 
mvigil@courts•gz.·90v 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely For the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· If you have received this email in error please notify the system mana9er· If 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system· If 
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosin9, copyin9, distributin9 of takin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identifyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part of Mohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
/...aw· 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000008

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

YiaU, Megan 
Lydia Durst 
Perez. Celina_: McLean. Christopher 
Returned Summons for November 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 11:39:00 AM 
Updated Returned Summons Reportma.xlsx 

Attached is the returned summons we have logged in the month of November. 

Thanks! 

Tlianfis, 

:Megan 'Vigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
q.75 €· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, IIZ 86'1-07 
928-753-0773 ext 'l-768 
mvigil@court;s • az. • gov 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely For the use oF the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· IF you have received this email in error please notify the system mana9er· IF 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email iF you have received this email by mistake and delete this email From your system· IF 
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosin9, copyin9, distributin9 oF takin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents oF this inFormation is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any inFormation, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identiFyin9 inFormation contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part oF Mohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
/..aw· 
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BY MOHAVE COUNTY RECORDER, VOTER REGISTRATION OFFICE 

UNDELIVERABLE SUMMONS REPORT pursu•nt to A.R.S. §21-331{0) 
forthePulod 

MAILING ADDRESS 

(If different th•n Street Address) TOWN ZIP 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000011

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see the attached. 

Thank you, 

Christopher McLean 
Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 
Kingman, AZ 86402 

McLean, Christopher 
Friday, November 3, 2023 11 :04 AM 
durstl@mohave.gov 
jfountain@azsos.gov; COURTS@azsos.gov 
Mohave SC: Oct23, NC-NR Report 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 231103105550.csv 

Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 
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LAST NAMI FIRST NAM MIDDLE NI SUFFIX RESIDENCE RESIDENCE RESIDENCE RESIDENCE RESIDENCE DOB DISQUALIF' DISQUALIF COUNTY Run Date/1 Period Fror Period Thru Date 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000013

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christopher McLean 
Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 

Kingman, AZ 86402 

McLean, Christopher 
Friday, December 1, 2023 9:00 AM 
durstl@mohave.gov 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov 
Mohave SC: Nov 2023, NC-NR REPORT 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 231201075519.csv 

Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000016

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

YigiL Megan 
Lydia Durst 
McLean. Chnstopher; Perez Celina 
December Returned Summons Reporting.xlsx 
Tuesday, January 02, 2024 10:53:00 AM 

Updated Returned Summons Reoort,na.,dsx 

Please see the attached for our Returned Summons for the month of December. 

Thanks! 

'Ilianks, 

Jvt.egan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
l>1ohave County Superior Court 
415 £· Spring St· 
l<in9man, flZ 86401 
928-753-0713 ext 4768 
mvi9il@courf;s·az. ·90v 

this email and any files f:;ransmit;t;ed with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· If you have received this email in error please notify the system mana9er· If 
you are not; the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system· If 
you are not; the intended recipient; you are not;ified that; disclosin9, copyin9, dist;ribut;in9 of f:;akin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, indudin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identifyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
t;o this office, becomes part of Mohave County's public record and may be subject; to disclosure under flriz.ona 
L.aw· 

VERSIGHT 
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MIDDLE NAME 
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VERSIGHT 

FOR OfFICJAL USE ~lt'Y 
BY MOHAVE COUNTY RECORDER, VOTER REGISTRATION OFFICE 

UNDELIVERABLE SUMMONS REPORT purs1.111nt to A.R.S. §21-331(0) 

for the Period 

MAILING ADDRESS 

(If different than Street Address) TOWN ZIP 
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Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

f/i.1t.i!JtopAe1t <flcJ.ean. 

McLean, Christopher 

Tuesday, January 2, 2024 10:41 AM 

Lydia Durst 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov 

Mohave SC: Nov 2023, NC-NR Report 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 240102093218.csv 

Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000025

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

V'911 Megan 
Lvdla Durst 
RE: juror marked felon by accident 
Thursday, December 07, 2023 3:06:00 PM 

1mage001 DOO 
image002 pnq 

Badge ID #495336 

Haha how silly, she was worked up for nothing. We will let her know 

From: Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2023 1:57 PM 

To: Vigil, Megan <mvigil@courts.a2.gov> 

Subject: RE: juror marked felon by accident 

Hi Megan, 

We received the letter. 

Badge ID #495336 

It appears she was canceled in September of 2022 due to her Jury questionnaire, but re-registered and as been active since. 

Thank you, 

Lydlct,,Vw-~ CERA 

Mohave County Recorder 
700 W Beale St. 
Kingman, AZ 86401 
Recorder's Office: (928)753-0701 Ext 4006 
Voter Registration: (928)753-0767 
Direct Line: (928)753-0744 
DurstI@mohave 1:ov 

Please be advised that the Mohave County Recorder's Office may refer suspicious documents to the Federal Bureau of Investigation or other 

appropriate law enforcement agency. (A.R.S. §39-161) 

From: Vigil, Megan <mv1gil@courts.az.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 8:06 AM 

To: Lydia Durst <Durst! @mohave gov> 
Subject: RE: juror marked felon by accident Badge ID #495336 

I You don't often get email from mx,sil@courts az gpy Learn why thts IS IWPOrtant 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or dicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Perfect, I will get a letter in Interoffice mail today-thank you! 

From: Lydia Durst <Purstl@mohave gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2023 4:58 PM 

To: Vigil, Megan <mvigil@courtsaz.gov> 

Subject: RE: juror marked felon by accident 

Hello, 

An official letter from you can activate her status. 

Badge ID #495336 

OR she register to vote (again) we have forms in our office or on line at https://serv1cear,zona.com/VoterReg1strat1on/selectLanguage 

Thank you, 

Lydlct,,Vw-~ CERA 

I 
PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000026

Mohave County Recorder 
700 W Beale St. 
Kingman, AZ 86401 
Recorder's Office: (928)753-0701 Ext 4006 
Voter Registration: (928)753-0767 
Direct Line: (928)753-0744 
DurstI@mohave ~ov 

Please be advised that the Mohave County Recorder's Office may refer suspicious documents to the Federal Bureau of Investigation or other 

appropriate law enforcement agency. (A.R.S. §39-161) 

From: Vigil, Megan <my1gil@courts az.goy> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 4:36 PM 

To: Lydia Durst <Purstl@mohave gov> 
Subject: FW: juror marked felon by accident Badge ID #495336 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Hello! 

Looks like marked that she was a felon by mistake and did not correct it with us prior to us sending that information to Voter 

Reg. What would you need from us in order to get her able to vote again? 

Than Rs, 

Megan Vigil 
Deputy Director 
415 E. Spring St. 
Kingman, AZ 86401 
928-753-0713 ext 4377 
mvj~j(@courts az ~ov 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom the!J are addressed· If you have 
received this email in e.rror please notify the system mana9e.r· If you are not the named addressu you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· 
Please notify the sende.r immediately by email if you have received this email by mist;aKe and delete t;his email From your system· IF you are not; the intended 
recipient; you are notified that; disclosin9, copyin9, dist;ribut;in9 oF t;aKin9 any action in reliance on the contents or this information is strictly prohibited· Please 
be aware t;hat; any information, including the sender's email address or any personally identiFyin9 information contained in the. sender's email communication to 
this office, becomes part; of /Ylohave County's public record and may be subject; to disclosure under flriz.ona Law· 

From: McLean, Christopher <cmclean@courts.az gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2023 4:31 PM 

To: Vigil, Megan <mvigil@courts az gov> 
Subject: juror marked felon by accident 

Hi Megan, 

Badge ID #495336 

This is the juror I discussed with you today. She had marked she is a felon, but she is not. She wants to vote and would like something from us 

in writing stating this is all cleared up and she can vote. 

Would you be able to assist with this documentation for her? 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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T a k you, 

Christop er Mclean 

Assistant J ry Commissioner 

Mohave County 

415 E. Spri g Stree: 

P.O. Sox 7000 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000028

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Good morning Lydia, 

McLean, Christopher 
Thursday, February 1, 2024 11 :29 AM 
Lydia Durst 
Natalie Collings 
RE: Mohave SC: January 2024, NC-NR Report 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Yes, of course; I will ensure Natalie is added to future reports. -

Have a great rest of the week, 

e/twtopAe'C. rfl.cJ.ea.n 
Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 

From: Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: McLean, Christopher <cmclean@courts.az.gov> 
Cc: Natalie Collings <ColliN@mohave.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mohave SC: January 2024, NC-NR Report 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. 

Hi Christopher, 
Can you please add Natalie Collings to this email for future reports? 
collin@mohave.gov 

Thank you, 

Ly~VUY~ CERA 

Mohave County Recorder 
700 W Beale St. 
Kingman, AZ 86401 
Recorder's Office : (928)753-0701 Ext 4006 
Voter Registration: (928)753-0767 
Direct Line: (928)753-0744 
Durstl@mohave.gov 

PVERSIGHT 
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Please be advised that the Mohave County Recorder's Office may refer suspicious documents to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation or other appropriate law enforcement agency. (A.R.S. §39-161) 

From: McLean, Christopher <cmclean@courts.az.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:51 AM 
To: Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave.gov> 
Cc: COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov 
Subject: Mohave SC: January 2024, NC-NR Report 

Mclean, Christopher (cmclean@courts.az.gov) has sent you a protected 
message. 

Read the messa e 

You have received a secure message sent from the Arizona Judicial Branche-
mail system. To view the message, click 'Read the message' in the blue box 

above and follow the prompt to consent to credential sharing, if one appears. 
Do not open the attachment or enter your credentials directly. If you need to 
verify the validity of this message, please contact the Administrative Office of 

the Courts Support Service Center at (602) 452-3900 or 1-800-229-3900 during 
business hours. 

This communication is the property of the Arizona Supreme Court and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments. 
Privacy Statement 

Learn More on email encryption. 
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

f/,.1t.it1toplte1t. df.cJ.ean. 

McLean, Christopher 
Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:51 AM 
Lydia Durst 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov 
Mohave SC: January 2024, NC-NR Report 
SOSLST _MOHAVE __ 240201094422.csv 

Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000032

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

YigiL Megan 
Lydia Durst 
Mclean,Christopher 
Returned Summons 
Tuesday, February 13, 2024 11:28:00 AM 

Updated Returned summons Reoortmg.x)sx 

Sorry, a little late for January! Attached is our returned summons list. 

'Tfianks, 

Megan 'Vigi{ 
Deputy Director 
/Ylohave County Superior Court 
'115 £· Spring St· 
Kingman, flZ 86'101 
928-753-0713 ext '1768 
mvi9il@courts·az.·9ov 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
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
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, inc!udin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identifyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part of IY/ohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
Law· 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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fOROfHQAl tJSEO!'IILY 
SY MOHAVE COUNTY RECORDER, VOTER REGISTRATION OFFICE 

UNDELIVERABLE SUMMONS REPORT pUrsuant to A.R.S. §21-331(0) 

for the Parlod 

MAILING ADDRESS 

(If different than Stl't!at Addl't!SS) TOWN ZIP 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

YiAiL Megan 
Natalie Collings: Lydia Durst 
RE: Felony Reporting 
Thursday, February 22, 2024 2: 12:00 PM 
Felony Report PL.PDF 
Felony Report Voters.PDF 
jmaae001 pna 

Here is June - December of 2023. 

I have some housekeeping of documents I want to do before sending you January, but I hope to 

send it you by end of day tomorrow. 

Tfianfis, 

:M.egan Yl{Ji{ 
Deputy Director 
/Ylohave County Superior Court 
475 £· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, flZ 86407 
928-753-0773 ext 4768 
mvi9i/@courts·gz.9ov 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely For the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· IF you have received this email in error please nol;i(y the system mana9er· IF 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email i( you have received this email by mistake and delete this email From your system· IF 
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosin9, copyin9, disl;ributin9 of takin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identi(yin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part o( tnohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under Arizona 
Law· 

From: Natalie Collings <ColliN@mohave.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:54 AM 

To: Vigil, Megan <mvigil@courts.az.gov>; Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave.gov> 

Subject: RE: Felony Reporting 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. 

Are you able to run a report capturing the past 6 months? 

Best Regards, 

I 
PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000035

Please be advised that the Mohave County Recorder's Office may refer suspicious documents to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation or other appropriate law enforcement agency. (A.R.S. §39-161) 

From: Vigil, Megan <myigil@courts.az.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:25 AM 

To: Natalie Collings <Col!iN@mohave.gov>; Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave,gov> 

Subject: RE: Felony Reporting 

I You don"t often get email from mvi~il@courts az.eov. L&am wh, this is important 

So it's probably even worse than I thought. I can run a report like what I have attached for any date 

range, and then we can begin sending it to you around the beginning of each month for the previous 

month like we used to (and I will make sure you are included on all the NC/NR reports we sent to the 

SOS). 

What date range would you like me to send? 

From: Natalie Collings <ColliN@mohave gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:15 AM 

To: Vigil, Megan <myigil@courts.az.gov>; Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave gov> 

Subject: RE: Felony Reporting 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. 

Megan, 

I am not finding any felon reports in my email or the voter registration email, so we must not have 

received them for a while. From memory, I only recall receiving the NC/NR report and undeliverable 

jury notice reports. 

Best Regards, 

I 
PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000036

I""'•. __ ,,, ;".--, ... 

t.:~ ; ,.,:, .,, } 

~- -- ,. r - ~ -
• ;J(_;;. '*j ,J , ~ 

Please be advised that the Mohave County Recorder's Office may refer suspicious documents to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation or other appropriate law enforcement agency. (A.R.S. §39-161) 

From: Vigil, Megan <myjgjl@courts az.gQv> 

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:20 AM 

To: Natalie Collings <ColliN@mohave.gov>; Lydia Durst <DurstL@mohave gov> 

Subject: Felony Reporting 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mvi2Mt courts az 20v Learn why thjs js important 

Good morning ladies! 

We had some turnover in our jury dept at the end of last year, and I have a horrible gut feeling we 

haven't been sending you our list of disqualified felony jurors. Would you be able to tell me the last 

time you received a list from us? 

Tlianfis, 

Megan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
tf 75 €· Spring St· 
Kingman, flZ 86tf07 
928-753-0773 ext t./-768 
mvigil@courts·az·gov 

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
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disc/osin9, copyin9, distributin9 of takin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identifyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part of IY/ohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
l..aw· 

I 
PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000037

2/2212024 Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror .Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

CB - 2023 1st Juror Load - 2 Step 

Source Type: Drivers 

Badge Name Date of Birth Address / City/ Zip Unq. Date 

569422 - - 09/13/2023 

555413 - 06/23/2023 

567011 - - 07/19/2023 

560992 - 06/23/2023 

575175 - 06/23/2023 

572786 - - 09/01/2023 

561052 - - - 06/06/2023 

565314 - - 08/10/2023 

560681 - 12/21/2023 

570109 - - 06/23/2023 

566192 - 11/29/2023 

555673 - - 12/21/2023 

577788- - 12/21/2023 

577478 - - - 1111 10/24/2023 

560242 - 07/21/2023 

556430 - - - 1111 06/23/2023 

560944 - - - 1111 07/19/2023 

557248 - 09/13/2023 

555718 - - 06/23/2023 

566717 - - 07/21/2023 

570445 - 09/21/2023 

577220 - 06/0212023 

554564- - - 12/29/2023 

558153 - 07/21/2023 

576933 - 07/19/2023 

571960 - 06/23/2023 

569722 - 09/14/2023 

576943 - - 06/01/2023 

564077 - - 08/18/2023 

576084- - 07/21/2023 

572581 - - 12/29/2023 

567637 12/21/2023 

572580 - 07/21/2023 

574571 - - 09/13/2023 

563974 10/24/2023 - 1111 11/28/2023 

555711 07/24/2023 - 1111 06/16/2023 

563601 06/23/2023 - 1111 06/23/2023 - 07/21/2023 

09/13/2023 - 1111 06/23/2023 - 1111 08/16/2023 

PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000038

2/22/2024 

Badge Name ----------
560619-

561109 

573791 

567229 

562648 

569823 

566162 

563739 

566227 -

570591 -

575237 -

575521 -
574889 

554568 

576393 -
568473-

567512 

556388 

571811 

571922 

575279 -
554984 

576374 

561236 -
575706 

564431 

563301 

574317 

573184 

567744 

556120 

562542 

570914 

566644 

566081 

568303 

574774 

576525 

565081 

567124 

570402 

574345 

574962 

555352 

VERSIGHT 

'Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qual.ificat,ion by Term 

FL - Felony 

C8 - 2023 1st Juror Load - 2 Step 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of'Birth Address I City I Zip ----- --- --- -- -- --- ------

2 

Unq. Date 

06/23/2023 

07/21/2023 

12/21/2023 - 07/21/2023 - 07/19/2023 

1.2/29/2023 

08/10/2023 

12/21/2023 

12/13/2023 

06/08/2023 

07/21/2023 

07/19/2023 

11/28/2023 

10/27/2023 - 07/20/2023 - 09/14/2023 

12/21/2023 

08/10/2023 - 09/14/2023 - 07/19/2023 

12/21/2023 

07/19/2023 - 09/01/2023 

12/21/2023 

09/13/2023 

12/18/2023 

12/21/2023 

1111 07/21/2023 .. 09/01/2023 

1111 06/20/2023 .. 09/21/2023 

1111 07/21/2023 

1111 12/21/2023 

11/28/2023 

07/21/2023 

11/13/2023 

09/13/2023 

06/14/2023 

09/01/2023 

06/23/2023 

12/27/2023 

09/13/2023 

07/21/2023 

09/01/2023 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000039

2/22/2024 

Badge Name 

571790 

557291 

565152 

577998 

577506-
562771 

565319 -
563519 

570492 -
566524 

577183 

562767 

558675 

576856 

573677 

559293 

554883-
568294 

570756-
555252 

567423 

570330 

570959 

558318 

572455 

562730 

565895 

575199 

557366 

564998 

560419 

555904 

560835 

561800 

562696 

562241 

563768 

574479 

560022 

574763 

560446 

VERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

C8 - 2023 1st Juror Load - 2 Step 

Source Type: Drivers 

Oate oflBirth Atfdress J Oity I Zip ----------------

3 

Unq. Date 

12/29/2023 

06/23/2023 

~ 12/29/2023 

09/21/2023 - ~ 09/01/2023 - ~ 07/21/2023 - ~ 06/23/2023 - ~ 09/21/2023 - 1111 08/10/2023 

09/13/2023 

1111 06/12/2023 

~ 07/21/2023 

~ 07/19/2023 

1111 07/21/2023 

~ 09/01/2023 

1111 07/21/2023 

~ 09/01/2023 

~ 06/07/2023 

08/10/2023 

07/21/2023 

07/21/2023 

07/21/2023 

07/21/2023 

06/23/2023 

07/21/2023 

06/23/2023 

06/23/2023 

08/10/2023 

06/13/2023 

06/05/2023 

09/14/2023 

06/23/2023 

09/14/2023 

09/14/2023 

08/21/2023 

07/21/2023 

07/21/2023 

12/07/2023 

07/21/2023 

06/23/2023 

06/23/2023 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000040

2/22/2024 

Name 

I 
PVERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

CS - 2023 1st Juror Load - 2 Step 

Source Type: Voters 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip -- -
Unq. Date 

1111 07/21/2023 

1111 09/25/2023 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000041

2/22/2024 

Badge 

579695 

584810 

Name 

VERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - D1 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip - --
Unq. Date 

01/24/2024 

01/23/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000042

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Please see the attached report 0 

Thank you, 

e/,.wtoplte't. df.cJ.ea.n. 

McLean, Christopher 
Friday, March 1, 2024 11 :59 AM 
Lydia Durst; COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov; Natalie Collings 

Vigil, Megan 
Mohave SC Feb24, NC-NR Report 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 240301105406.csv 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Blue Category 

Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 

Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 

VERSIGHT 
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LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX RESIDENCE ADDRESSl RESIDENCE AOORESS2 RESIDENCE CITY RESIDENCE STATE RESIDENCE ZIP DOB DISQUALIFY REASON DISQUAUFY DATE COUNTY Run Date/Time Period From Date Period Thru Date 

I 

-



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000044

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Yiait. Megan 
Natalie Collings: Lydia Durst 
Felony Reporting 

Friday, March 01, 2024 12:04:00 PM 

Jan - Feb Felony Term Pl.PDF 
Jan - Feb Felony Term cs Drivers.PDF 

Here are our reports for January/February. 

We should be all caught up now. 

*Fingers crossed* 

Thanks! 

Tlianks, 

:Megan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
475 €· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, flZ 86407 
928-753-0773 ext 4768 
mvigil@courts·az.·gov 

this email and any fifes transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely For the use oF the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· IF you have received this email in error please notify the system manaqer· IF 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email iF you have received this email by mistake and delete this email From your system· IF 
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosinq, copyinq, distributinq oF takinq any action in 
reliance on the contents oF this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includinq 
the sender's email address or any personally identiFyinq information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part oF /Ylohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
l..aw· 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000045

3/1/2024 

Badge Name 

571626 

566680 -

573845 -

VERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

CS - 2023 1st Juror Load - 2 Step 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip -- -- -
Unq. Date 

01/18/2024 

1111 02/13/2024 

01/23/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000046

3/1/2024 

Badge 

584702 

587255 

Name 

VERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 
Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - 01 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth --
Unq. Date - 1111 02/01/2024 

02/14/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000047

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vigil. Megan 
Natalie Collings: Lydia Durst 
March Felony Reporting 
Tuesday, April 02, 2024 2:37:00 PM 
March Felony Report.PDF 

Please see the attached felony report for March. 

Thanks! 

'I'fianfis, 

:Megan Yi[Jif 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
475 £· Sprin9 St· 
l<.in9man, flZ 86407 
928- 753-0773 ext 4768 
mvi9i/@courts·az.·9ov 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely For the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· IF you have received this email in error please not;;(y the system mana9er· IF 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system· IF 
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosin9, copyin9, distributin9 or takin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any'personally identi(yin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part of IY/ohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
L.aw· 

I 
PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000048

4/2/2024 

Badge Name 

587932 

593565 -
593988 

600206 

VERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - 01 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip ----
Unq. Date 

1111 03/19/2024 

1111 03/18/2024 

1111 03/19/2024 

1111 03/19/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000049

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi, 

McLean, Christopher 
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:32 PM 
Lydia Durst 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov; Natalie Collings; Vigil, Megan 
Mohave County Superior Court March 2024 SOS Report 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 240402141626.csv 

Please see the attached SOS report ~ 

Thanks, 

f/,.1t.lfjtopAe1t. rftc.J,.ea.n 
Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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LAST NAME FIRST NAME SUFFIX RESIDENCE ADDRESS! RESIDENCE ADDRESS2 RESIDENCE CITY RESIDENCE STATE RESIDENCE ZIP DOB DISQUALIFY REASON DISQUALIFY DATE COUNTY Run Date/Time Period From Date Period Thru Date 

I -



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000051

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vigil. Megan 
Natalie CoUings: Lydia Durst 
April Felony Reporting 

Thursday, May 02, 2024 10:20:00 AM 

April Felony Disqua!ification.PPE 

Please see the attached felony report for April. 

'I'fianfis, 

:Megan Yigi{ 
I>eput!J Director 
Mohave Count!/ Superior Court 
415 £· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, flZ 86401 
928-753-0713 ext 4-768 
mvi9il@courts·az·9ov 

This email and any files /:;ransmil:;t;ed wit;/, it; are confidential and intended solely for 1:;/,e use of the individual or 
ent;it;y l:;o whom t;l,ey are addressed· If you have received t;l,is email in error please notify the system mana9er· If 
you are not; t;l,e named addressee you should not; disseminate, distribute or copy l:;/,is email· Please notify l:;/,e 
sender immediately by email if you have received t;l,is email by mistake and delete this email from your system· If 
you are not; t;l,e intended recipient; you are notified /:;/,at; disclosin9, copyin9, dist;ribut;in9 of t;akin9 any action in 
reliance on l:;/,e contents of t;l,is information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware /:;/,at; any information, includin9 
t;l,e sender's email address or any personally identifyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
l:;o l:;/,is office, becomes par/:; of Mohave County's public record and may be subject; l:;o disclosure under flrizona 
l-aw· 

I 
PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000052

5/2/2024 

Badge Name 

583455 

588611 

596195 

594994 

600398 

I 
PVERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - D1 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address / City / Zip --- --- - 1111 
1111 
1111 

Unq. Date 

04/11/2024 

04/15/2024 

04/23/2024 

04/29/2024 

04/04/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000053

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see the attached report v 

Thank you, 

e/,.'C.utoplte'C. <:J1.cJ!.ea.n. 

McLean, Christopher 
Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11 :07 AM 
Lydia Durst 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov; Natalie Collings 
Mohave SC: April24, NC-NR Report 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 240508110010.csv 

Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 

I 
PVERSIGHT 
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lAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX RESIDENCE ADDRESS! RESJDENCE ADDRESS2 RESIDENCE CITY RESIDENCE STATE RESIDENCE ZIP DOB DISQUALIFY REASON DISQUALIFY DATE COUNTY Run Date/Time Period From Date Period Thru Date 

I 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000055

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vigil. Megan 
Lvdia Durst; Natalie cotlings 
May Returned Summons.xlsx 
Thursday, June 20, 2024 4:44:00 PM 

May Ret:urned summons.xlsx 

Playing catch up on returned mail! 

Here is the spreadsheet for May returned summons. 

Tfzanfis, 

:Megan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
475 £· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, AZ 86407 
928-753-0773 ext 4768 
mvi9il@courts·az.·9ov 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely (or the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· I( you have received this email in error please notify the system mana9er· I( 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email iF you have received this email by mistake and delete this email From your system· IF 
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosin9, copyin9, distributin9 of takin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that; any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identi(yin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this oFfice, becomes part oF Mohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
l.aw· 

VERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000056
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I 
PVERSIGHT 

FOR OfFIQAL USE QNLY 
BY MOHAVE COUNTY RECORDER, VOTER REGISTRATION OFFICE 

UNDELIVERABLE SUMMONS REPORT pursuant to A.R.S. §21-331(0) 

for the Period 

I 

I 

MAILING 

ADDRESS 

(If different 

than Street 

Address) 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000057
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000058
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000059
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000060
A I A 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

y;gil. Megan 
''Natalie Collings": "Lyrlia Durst" 
May Felony Reporting 
Tuesday, June 04, 2024 10:55:00 AM 

MVIGIL U109 24060410550824.PDF 

Please see the attached felony report for May 

'I'lianks, 

:Megan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
L/-75 £· Sprin9 St· 
l<in9man, fJZ 86407 
928-753-0773 ext L/-768 
mvigi/@courts·qz.·gov 

This email and any Files transmitted with it ore confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they ore addressed· If you hove received this email in error please notify the system mono9er· If 
you ore not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you hove received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system· If 
you ore not the intended recipient you ore notified that disc/osin9, copyin9, distributin9 of tokin9 any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identifyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes port of IY/ohove County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under firizono 
low· 

PVERSIGHT 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000061

6/4/2024 

Badge Name 

584961 

I 
PVERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - 01 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip - Unq. Date - 1111 05/29/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000062

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see the attached, 

Thank you, 
Chris 

I 
PVERSIGHT 

McLean, Christopher 
Tuesday, June 4, 2024 11 :18 AM 

Lydia Durst 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov; Natalie Collings 
Mohave County SC: May 2024, NC-NR Report 
SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 240604111112.csv 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000064

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Tfianks, 

Vigil. Megan 
Nat.alie Collings: Lydia Durst 
June Returned Summons Reporting 
Monday, July 01, 2024 12:05:00 PM 

June Returned summons Reoorting.xtsx 

:Megan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
q.75 £· Spring St· 
Kingman, flZ 86q.07 
928-753-0773 ext q.758 
mvigil@courts· az. ·gov 

This email and any Files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely For the use oF the individual or 
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
reliance on the contents oF this information is strictly prohibited· Please be aware that any information, includin9 
the sender's email address or any personally identiFyin9 information contained in the sender's email communication 
to this office, becomes part oF Mohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under flrizona 
law· 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000067

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vigil. Megan 
Natalie Colljngs: Lydia Durst 
June Reported Felons 

Monday, July 01, 2024 12:07:00 PM 

June Reported Felons.PDF 

Please see the attached felony report for June 2024. 

Tfianis, 

:Megan Yigi{ 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 £· Sprin9 St· 
Kin9man, AZ 86401 
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
to this office, becomes part of Mohave County's public record and may be subject to disclosure under Arizona 
l.aw· 
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000068

7/1/2024 

Badge 

598636 

596805 

579421 

592600 

588900 

580942 

582200 

583512 

592518 

598906 

579191 

595311 

596855 

599915 

585109 

578458 

595443 

580279 

591470 

580017 

601180 

579862 

579695 

580662 

594108 

595825 

592492 

593885 

592463 

595875 

586417 

589837 

593540 

595902 

592921 

578576 

588602 

583851 

592343 

592347 

595855 

592904 

593448 

589534 

Name 

----
----

VERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - D1 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip -- -- -- ------ -- -- --- -- ----

IP 
• " """ - .. • 1. ,.... I 

Unq. Date 

--- ~ - ~ - ~ - ~ - ~ 

Ill - ~ - Ill 
Ill 

Ill - ~ -~ 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/26/2024 

06/07/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/26/2024 

06/26/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/19/2024 

06/04/2024 

Ill 
Ill 
~ 

1111 06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/18/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/24/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000069

7/1/2024 

Badge 

595250 

586026 

Name ----------

585818 -
584810 

601679 

I 
PVERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - D1 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip --- ---
- Unq. Date 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

06/04/2024 

2 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000070

Mclean, Christopher 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see the attached report. 

Thank you, 

f,/,.'ci.t.toplietr. df.cJ.ea.n 

McLean, Christopher 
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:45 AM 
martim@mohave.gov; voterregistration@mohave.gov 
COURTS@azsos.gov; jfountain@azsos.gov 
Mohave SC June 2024, NC-MR Report 
SOSLST _MOHAVE __ 240702100638.csv 

Jury Clerk/ Assistant Jury Commissioner 
Mohave County Superior Court 
415 E. Spring Street 
P.O. Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 
Direct Line: (928)753-0713 ext-4043 
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lASTNAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX RESIDENCE ADDRESS! RESIDENCE ADORESS2 RESIDENCE CITY RESIDENCE STATE RESIDENCE ZIP 008 DISQUALIFY REASON DISQUALIFY DATE COUNTY Run Date/Time Period From Date Period Thru Date .. 
-



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000072

Perez, Celina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Please see attached. 

Thank You! 

~E.P~ 
}lssistant Jury Cferk, 
:Mohave County Superior Court 
(928) 753-0713 (£,xJ;: 4293 

VERSIGHT 

Perez, Celina 

Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:35 AM 

MARTIM@MOHAVE.GOV; VOTERREGISTRA TION@MOHAVE.GOV 

COURTS@AZSOS.GOV; JFOUNTAIN@AZSOS.GOV; Vigil, Megan; McLean, Christopher 

Mohave SC: July 2024, NC-NR Report 

SOSLST_MOHAVE __ 240801102156.csv 
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LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SUFFIX RESIDENCE ADDRESSl RESIDENCE ADDRESS2 RESIDENCE CITY r,. RESIDENCE STATE RESIDENCE ZIP DOB DISQUALIFY REASON DISQUALIFY DATE COUNTY Run Date/Time Period From Date Period Thru Date 

I • 



AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000074

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Viol!. Megan 
"Natalie Collings": "Lydia Durst" 
July Reported Felons 
Monday, August 05, 2024 8: 14:00 AM 

M IIGIL U109 24080508131075.PDF 

Please see the attached Felony report for July 2024 

Tfianks, 

Megan v'l{Jif 
Deputy Director 
Mohave County Superior Court 
4T5 €· Sprin9 St· 
Kin9man, flZ 8640T 
928- 753-0773 ext 4768 
mvigil@courts ·oz.· gov 

1"his email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely (or the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed· I( you have received this email in error please notify the system mana9er· /( 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email· Please notify the 
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system· /( 
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
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AZ-MOHAVE-24-1728-A 000075

8/5/2024 

Badge Name 

588464 

593727 -
579941 

585643 

588268 

597116 

595335 

590299 

597639 

591655 -

I 
PVERSIGHT 

Mohave County Superior Court 

Juror Qualification by Term 

FL - Felony 

24 - 01 - 2024 1st Jury Load 

Source Type: Drivers 

Date of Birth Address/ City/ Zip - -- --- -- ----- --

Unq. Date 

07/19/2024 - 1111 07/10/2024 

1111 07/10/2024 

07/10/2024 - 1111 07/02/2024 

- 1111 
07/02/2024 

07/10/2024 - 1111 07/10/2024 

07/10/2024 

07/10/2024 
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